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MAYER, ANDREW J

From: SIRBU, RALUCA E

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 9:03 AM

To: MAYER, ANDREW J; Mark Gibson

Cc: ROBERT Ludovic IMT/OLS; gildas.lanilis@huawei.com; GEEREBAERT Matthieu IMT/OLS; eric.debeau@orange.com

Subject: RE: ONAP committer promotion

Absolutely support the nomination of Eric and Matthieu as committers for ONAP external APIs 

 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Raluca Sirbu 

Director Domain 2.0 Architecture & Design 

732 420 7728 (w) 

732 856 7128 (c)  

https://connect2.uc.att.com/attinc/meet/?ExEventID=82120620 
 

This communication may contain information that is privileged, or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, 

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone 

or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer. 

 

From: MAYER, ANDREW J  

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 8:25 AM 

To: SIRBU, RALUCA E <rs2184@att.com>; Mark Gibson <MarkGi@amdocs.com> 

Cc: ROBERT Ludovic IMT/OLS <ludovic.robert@orange.com>; gildas.lanilis@huawei.com; GEEREBAERT Matthieu IMT/OLS <matthieu.geerebaert@orange.com>; 

eric.debeau@orange.com 

Subject: RE: ONAP committer promotion 

 

Raluca, Mark, 

 

I wholeheartedly nominate and cast my vote to approve both Eric Debeau and Matthieu Geerebaert from Orange as committers for the ONAP External API 

Project. 

It goes without saying the extensive and valuable contributions that both of these nominees continue to have on our project. 
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If you would kindly respond to this email with your vote on these nominations, it would be greatly appreciated. 

The related committer proposal wiki page may be found at: https://wiki.onap.org/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=15995154 

 

Best Regards, 

Andy 

 

Andy Mayer, Ph.D. | PMTS, D2.0 Integration | AT&T Labs | Phone: +1 (732) 420-9945 | am803u@att.com 

 


